
You don't often get email from evan.foster@proplogix.com. Learn why this is important

RE: Code/Permit/Special Assessments Request - 42 WINTER ST//

From Building Department <buildingdepartment@meridenct.gov> 
Date 
To 

Hi,
 
Please see attached permit history for address below, there are no code violation.   If you need
assessor information and lien information you will need to contact the Assessors office  203-630-4065
and Clerk’s office at 203-630-4030.
 
 
Thank you,
 
From: 
Sent: 
To: Building Department <buildingdepartment@meridenct.gov>
Subject: Code/Permit/Special Assessments Request - 42 WINTER ST
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Hello ,
 
We are currently working with closing on this property scheduled and would need the below records verified.
Please provide the requested below info at the earliest.
 

 
Address: 42 WINTER ST MERIDEN CT 06451 – No Code violations
Parcel: 0605-0170-0010-0000
Owner: DELORENZO ROBERT J SR
 
 

 
 
Please advise if the below address has any OPEN/PENDING/EXPIRED Permits and demolition permits that
needs attention and any fees due currently.
 

mailto:evan.foster@proplogix.com
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification


Also advise if there are any Code Violation or fines due that needs attention currently.
 
Any unrecorded liens/fines/special assessments due.
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